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TO: The Board of Education

FROM: Katrina Stride, Secretary-Treasurer
DATE: February 26, 2024

RE: Budget Working Groups

Budget Working Group Meetings
The following Budget Working Group meetings were held:

Budget Working Group Meeting #4 — February 8, 2024
e Held in-person at Tolmie
¢ Additional information packages provided on February 6, 2024
¢ Small group discussion specific to working groups
o Department: Inclusive Learning with Sean McCartney

Budget Working Group Meeting #5 — February 13, 2024
o Held in-person at Tolmie
¢ Additional information package provided on February 9, 2024
e Small group discussion specific to working groups
o Department: Multi-Language Learners with David Hovis

Special Public Budget Board Meeting

Recommendations from each of the Budget Working Groups will be provided to the Board at a Special
Public Budget Meeting held via Zoom on Thursday, February 29, 2024.

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Fsquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.
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